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July 19th, 1922.
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Dr. Frits Holm, G.C.G.,
14 John Street,
Wew York, N.Y.
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In the absence of Sir Arthur Currie
I beg to acknowledge receipt of your letter of
July 17th inquiring as to the possible date of
your lecture on the Nestorian Monument.
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I understand that it is Sir
Arthur's intention to ask you to give your lecture
some time early next session, but the exast date
cannot be settled until after the session opens,
October 1st.
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The University will wish to pay
your travelling expenses from New York and while
you are in the city you will, of course, be the
guest of the University. I shall be much obliged
if you will let me know the amount of the
honorarium you would expeet to receive.
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Yours faithfully,
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Principal's Secretary,




